

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING OF SANDHURST HELD ON MONDAY 4 APRIL 2018

PUBLIC 11

Councillors R Elliott RE; M Williams MW; D Wilkins DW

IN ATTENDANCE: P CLARKE (CLERK):

Chairman's Welcome

RE took the Chair as the Chairman was not in attendance

858/ Apologies

Apologies were received from C. Cllr Awford, B. Cllr Waters, Cllrs Davis and Poole

859/ Chairman's report

The chairman had tendered his apologies and the item was deferred to May meeting

860/ Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on 3 April 2017 agreed as read at previous meeting

861/ Questions from Parishioners and Visitors

None

Meeting ended at 7.35

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING OF SANDHURST HELD ON MONDAY 4 APRIL 2018

In attendance

Councillors R Elliott RE; M Williams MW; D Wilkins DW
Footpath Officer – John Robinson JR

Clerk – P Clarke

862/ APOLOGIES

Cllrs Poole AP and Wilkins DW, C. Councillor Awford, B. Councillor Waters

863/ REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION OR OTHER DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS

None

864/ MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 5 MARCH 2018

Agreed and signed

865/ MATTERS ARISING

None

866/ COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORT

Not in attendance

867/ BOROUGH COUNCILLOR REPORT

MW – will comment on matters as necessary

868/ JOINT CORE STRATEGY

No update

869/ STANDING ITEMS

VILLAGE GREEN

Village Green – has been mowed

Waiting till its dry before looking at hedge by Cobbs’s house

Blocked culvert at Mussel End

Blocked culvert now appears to be near the drive Hazel cottage
And responsibility of GCC

Recreation ground

Trevor Humphris will carry out works in April May in the better weather

870/ FOOTPATHS

Jr circulated report for information

Members agreed the following:

- To use Yellow plastic tape
- MW will look at backing on notice board A: MW
- RE will ask John Hodges the cost of erecting kissing gates, it was agreed to put them either side of Rodway lane opposite river, plus on track by bridleway before Trigpoint
- Clerk to find out if volunteers are insured, JR to supply names to Clerk A: Clerk
- RD has agreed to use weed killer on 2 of the footpaths A: RD
- RD to supply wording for letters to farmers A: RD
- Clerk will write again To Pa regarding kissing gates on the Severn Way A: Clerk

871/ FINANCE REPORT

The Clerk circulated the financial report

Accounts on list were agreed:

621	22.50
622	161.58
623	94.00
624	25.00

872/ APPOINTMENT OF INTERNAL AUDITOR

Agreed to appoint GAPTC auditor

873/ PLANNING

Planning Decision - 18/00076/FUL - Wallsworth Cottage Sandhurst Lane

Planning Decision - 17/01114/FUL - Margarets Cottage Sandhurst Lane

Tewkesbury Borough Council Draft Planning Enforcement Plan

Noted

874/ FLY TIPPING

Several small incidences were noted, but some evidence has been forwarded to TBC

875/ CLERKS REPORT

Clerk will attend Data Protection course, and feed back to members A: Clerk

876/ CORRESPONDENCE

As circulated

877/ PARISHIONERS QUESTIONS

Nursey at Alcotts Close

Report back from TBC, no sign of flowers! noted it was concerning a children's nursery

Giga clear has had lots of complaints, Clerk to ask PA to attend next meeting to discuss various issues A: Clerk

MW will also do site visit prior to meeting

It was agreed to discuss road drainage at next meeting Future Agenda Item

878/ ANY OTHER BUSINESS FOR INFORMATION OR FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION

None

879/ DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Annual General Meeting of the Council – Monday 14th May at 7.30pm

Followed by a meeting of the Parish Council

No further business, the meeting ended at 8.50 pm

Signature of Chair.....

Date.....